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I will fix all of this to show the truth soon!
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	July 2012
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	August 2012

	
	
1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
A+E Arrival: 13-Aug -2012 12:51
Upload to Rio
Page Numbers: 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 13 Aug 2012
Last Amended by Details: 13 Aug 2012
Mohammad Fohim Nursing
Page Numbers:106

Si Note:
1
This is when the police 

2
The second set of notes show the incident that took place entangled from the truth, the reasons being for this are

· (HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY)
Police Came to mine and arrested me “for an accused shop robbery & a separate car case, I got held then bailed for the robbery then while in custody the next day I got re arrested, straight away.
Arrest 

	13/08/2012
	
	

	
1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
A+E Arrival: 13-AUC -2012 12:51
Upload to Rio
Page Numbers: 12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19
12, Receipt *
13, Notes *
14, Notes *
15, Notes *
16, Notes *
17, ECG heart check *
18, Mental State *
19, Psychosocial assessment farm *
Emergence, Department-Chase Farm Hospital

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 13 Aug 2012
Last Amended by Details: 13 Aug 2012
Mohammad Fohim Nursing
Page Numbers:106
Originator Details: 13 Aug 2012 18:58
Mohammad Fohim
Nursing Originally Entered by Details: 13 Aug 2012 19:13
Mohammad Fohim Last Amended by Details: 13 Aug 2012 19:13
Mohammad Fohim Validated by Details: 13 Aug 2012 19:13
Mohammad Fohim Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed Enfield AAC
· Faxed referral received from CFH A&E Dr Smith
· Reported SC was under police arrest (for? crime related offence) and four police officers brought him to CFH A&E due to effects of LSD he took over the weekend. 
· He had about 2 x paper LSD last Saturday and ?5mcg liquid LSD on Sunday, also had about 1 bottle of rum yesterday.
·  Had been partying over the weekend at a festival. 
· Was under care of medics (? had first aid) at the festival. 
· Was agitated on arrival, but calm down later.? hallucinating, seeing different colours. 
· No other risk or symptoms identified. Dr Smith reported that these LSD effects might last for about 48hours.
· Referral triaged and advised that he did not need an emergency mental health assessment at present. Advised for him to see his GP. Likely would be arrested by police.

· Si Note:
1
· This is when the police came to my home / front door to arrest me. 
· I explained that I had gotten drunk the nights and days before at an event on acholic drink and it had made me ill by causing me to hallucinate. 
· I said to the attending police officers that I had been lying down since contemplating on calling an ambulance until they had arrived at my home address, and this happened soon after they told me that I was getting arrested for an Armed Robbery. 
· I went to the hospital with the police simply because I believed I had been spiked.
· Arrested by Police?
The first set of notes are

· 2
· The second set of notes show the incident that took place entangled from the truth, the reasons being for this are

· (HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY)
· Police Came to mine and arrested me “for an accused shop robbery & a separate car case, I got held then bailed for the robbery then while in custody the next day I got re arrested, straight away.
Arrest 
Arrest/Summons Ref: 
· 0
Name Charged: 
· CORDELL, SIMON PAUL.
Date of Birth:     
· 0
Fingerprint Status: 
· CONFIRMED 41 ID 15/08/2012
· NOT TAKEN ARRESTED ON  13/08/2012
· 10:30 41 HQ 13/08/2012
DNA Status: 
· COYLE/PC/8
Process Stage: 
· 41 (HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY) CPS (CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE) 13/09/13.
Arresting Officer: 
· 0
Report Owner: 
· 0
Prosecuting Agent: 
· CROWN PROSECUTION SERVICE (CPS.)
Description: 
· REMANDED ON POLICE BAIL ON 14/08/2012
At: 
· 41K1
To Appear At: 
· NEXT APPEARING ON 18/09/2012 AT 41K1
Owner: 
· 41 (HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY) 14/08/2012.
Condition 1: 
· NOT TO CONTACT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY ANY WITNESS CONNECTED TO THIS INVESTIGATION.
Condition 2: 
· NOT TO ENTER HERTFORDSHIRE EXCEPT TO ANSWER POLICE BAIL.
Condition 3: 
· RES EDMONTON N9.
Dates Held in the Police Station: 
· 13/08/2012.
Dates Held in the Police Station: 
· 14/08/2012.
Bailed to the: 
· 18/09/2012.
Final Result: 
· “Case Won by Si”
Re Arrested on the: 
· 14/08/2012
Transported to: 
· West Midlands “Birmingham” Accused Car Case!
14/08/2012: 
· “Arrested from; (41 HERTFORDSHIRE CONSTABULARY) the Police Station.”
15/08/2012: 
· “Released on Bail”
Bail till the: 
· 12/09/2012 
Final Result: 
· “Case Won by Si”
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	Incidents 

	January 2013
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	February 2013
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	March 2013
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	April 2013
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	May 2013

	
	
	Na
	
	

	June 2013

	
	
1
Wrongful imprisonment!
The Gazebo Case: --

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30

3
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
47,
48,
49,
50
“Same as Above!”

4
The Gazebo Case: --
Arrest: 25/06/2013
Arrest/Summons Ref: 13/0000/00/625125U.
Name Charged: CODELL, SIMON PAUL.
Remand to Dates: --
25/06/2013: “Police Station”
26/06/2013: “Court & the World of Scrubs”
27/06/2013: “World of Scrubs”
28/06/2013: “Judge & Chambers “Granted Bail”
10/07/2013: “Bail Conditions”
16/07/2013: “Bail Conditions”
16/08/2013: “Bail Conditions”
09/09/2013: “Bail Conditions”
19/11/2013: “Bail Conditions”
20/11/2013: “Bail Conditions”
23/12/2013: “Bail Conditions”
08/04/2014: “Bail Conditions”
01/07/2014: “I won the Case, No more Bail Conditions”
●	Video of Interview: “Yes”; Link
●	Correspondents & Case Files; “Yes” Link
●	Bail Conditions: --

	25/06/2013
	
	

	
1
Wrongful imprisonment!
The Gazebo Case: --

2
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
Page Numbers: 25,26,27,28,29,30
	“X 9 Different Incidents on Met Com Noted 12/12/2017 = 25/06/2013”  


	
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)


	MERLIN Ref: 
	17PAC315194

	URN:
	

	
SUBJECT DETAILS


	Surname: 
	CORDELL

	Forename(s): 
	SIMON

	DOB: 
	26/01/1981

	
THIS INFORMATION IS SENT IN CONFIDENCE AND IS RESTRICTED. IT MUST NOT BE PASSED ON TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE POLICE.


	This case is currently being dealt with by police as a:
	No

	This is being investigated by the officer shown here. Please contact to discuss.
	

	INCIDENT OF CONCERN:
	Referred to Social Services for consideration

	OIC:
	

	Telephone:
	

	MINOR CRIME:
	

	After initial investigation referred to Social Services for consideration.
	No further action by police unless further info becomes available

	Pre-Assessment 
	Check

	Pre-Assessment 
	Check

	Referred to other Force or external Agency


	Details:
	Report to be sent to ENFIELD MASH

	Adults
The Care Act 2014 states there is a duty to undertake the safeguarding of adults where a local authority has reasonable cause to suspect that an adult in its area has need of care and support, or is experiencing, or is at risk of, abuse or neglect, and is unable to protect himself or herself against the abuse or neglect or the risk of it. The need to safeguard and promote the welfare; along with protecting a vulnerable subject is paramount and l believe in keeping with the directions in the Care Act 2014, the health, safety and wellbeing of the subject outweighs the public interest risk of not sharing this information

	Level 3 -Amber:
	when complex needs are likely to require longer term intervention from Social Services.

	CRIME (CRIS) NO:
	

	17PAC315194
Form 87F


26,
	
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)


	MERLIN Ref: 17PAC315194
URN: n 
Checks

	Originator Police 

	Subject:
	CORDELL, SIMON,

	DOB:
	26/01/1981

	Home: 
	109, Burncroft Avenue, ENFIELD, Middlesex, Enfield, EN37JQ, UNITED KINGDOM

	Business: 
	

	Mobile: 
	

	Other: 
	

	Email: 
	

	Preferred Method of Communication:
	Not Applicable

	Risk Factors NO / YES
	No
	Source / Reference 

	Local Authority Trace 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Open Case 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Repeat Victim (Min 2 Times Rolling In 12 Months) 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Repeat Merlin (Min 2 Times Rolling 12 Months) 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Child Protection / Child Sexual Exploitation 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Adult at Risks / Vulnerability Identified 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Suicide (Attempts / Family Members) / Homicide/Threats to Kill Refs 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Controlling and Jealous Behaviour Stalking and Harassment 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Assaults and Violent Behaviour Including Sexual 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Domestic Abuse 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Escalation of Behaviour / Including Use of Weapons 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Incidents of Missing / Absences 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Neglect/Abuse and Cruelty to Children or Animals 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 

	Factors / Triggers 
	Yes 
	Possible mental health concerns 

	Other Forms of Abuse Incl. Alcohol / Substances / Financial 
	No 
	Refer to Research. 


17PAC315194
Form 87F
27,
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref: 17PAC315194
URN:
	
Research


	Based on Information available to Police at this time I confirm I have risk assessed this as shown above. 

	Name:   
	JONES

	Rank:
	PC

	DATE:
	12/12/2017 

	TIME:
	06:58

	Sent: Yes /No
	


17PAC315194
Form 87 F
28,
	
Notification of Pre-Assessment Checklist


	• All sections of this form must be completed. 

	• Use one form per family, per adult or per child as necessary. 

	• THIS INFORMATION IS SENT IN CONFIDENCE AND IS RESTRICTED. IT MUST NOT BE PASSED ON TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE POLICE. 

	
Subject's details


	OCU Ref:
	17PAC315194 (ACN)

	Surname: CORDELL
Forename(s): SIMON 

	ID Code: 
	3

	Date and place of birth:
	26/01/1981

	Sex: Male/Female 
	M

	Home Address:
	109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD Middlesex EN37JQ 
UNITED KINGDOM 

	Tel. No.
	

	Current Location: 


29,
	Circumstances (including immediate action taken by and any views expressed) continue on plain paper 

THIS INFORMATION IS SENT IN CONFIDENCE AND IS RESTRICTED. IT MUST NOT BE PASSED ON TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE POLICE. 


	

	Incident Location: 
	109 Burncroft Avenue ENFIELD Middlesex EN37JQ 

	Concerns: 

	Psychological / Emotional

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	



Police were called to the location by the subject who stated that he was feeling suicidal due to ongoing issues with his upstairs neighbours and wanted to hang himself. Upon police arrival the subject was very agitated and angry he stated that his neighbour’s upstairs were banging on the floor to, and the building structure was collapsing, the subject did not make much sense but stated that he had lots of evidence against his neighbours and against police and wanted the neighbours arresting for the noise nuisance. The subject was given advice and informed that the local safer neighbourhood team would be advised, and they would deal with his issues. Whilst speaking to the subject he did not mention wanting to harm himself but was acting strangle and erratically, as police left the subject was left with another female, the subject also declined LAS help. 
Report to be sent to ENFIELD MASH 
Risk Assessment - AMBER 
This report has been assessed as AMBER, the child or young person at risk of harm, but not imminent and 
possibly less serious. 
ACN - ADULT REPORT 
Search Conducted - Deborah Batchelor YE PPD -11/12/2017
Subject: Simon CORDELL, 26/01/1981
Address: 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield EN37JQ 
CURRENT REPORT: -11/12/2017 - 17PAC315194 - Police were called to the location by the subject who stated that he was feeling suicidal due to ongoing issues with his upstairs neighbours and wanted to hang himself. Upon police arrival the subject was very agitated and angry he stated that his neighbour’s upstairs were banging on the floor and the building structure was collapsing. Subject did not mention to police that he wanted to harm himself, he was left with a female at the address. R/A AMBER 
08/03/2017 - CRIS 5210999/17 - Subject's female neighbour at number 115, reports that Subject has knocking 
at her door, following her to her car and asks her why she has been making noises. Neighbour thinks Subject has mental health problems. 1st instance harassment warning has been issued to Subject. 
08/12/2016 - CRIS 5227336/16 - Report that Subject is harassing neighbour at number 117. 
04/10/2016 - CRIS 5221993/16 - Subject was charged with public order and criminal damage to motor bike. 
04/08/2016 - CRIS 5217954/16 - Subject arrested for threats to kill, whilst in custody Subject was Sectioned 
under the MH Act. 
06/08/2016 - CRIS 5217352/16 - Subject came to police attention - First Instance harassment recorded. 
22/08/15 - CRIS 5218520/15 - Subject reports that he was threatened with a firearm, he was unable to provide any description of persons or vehicle. 
25/06/2013 - CRIS 3018184/13 - Subject with others was Charged with attempted robbery.
30
	
Circumstances (including immediate action taken by and any views expressed) continue plain paper 
THIS INFORMATION IS SENT IN CONFIDENCE AND IS RESTRICTED. IT MUST NOT BE PASSED ON TO A THIRD PARTY WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF THE POLICE. 


	

	
	


No further reports.
I Continued on plain paper [] Y | [] N
17PAC315194 Printed for Warrant No. P207268
DATA PROTECTION ACT - DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE

3
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 2!
Stage 2
Folder: 0
Met Police
RISK ASSESSMENT (CASCADEINFO)
MERLIN Ref:
18PAC087493
Page Numbers: 46,47,48,49,50
47,
48,
49,
50
“Same as Above!”

4
The Gazebo Case: --
Arrest: 25/06/2013
Arrest/Summons Ref: 13/0000/00/625125U.
Name Charged: CODELL, SIMON PAUL.
Remand to Dates: --
1. 25/06/2013: “Police Station”
2. 26/06/2013: “Court & the World of Scrubs”
3. 27/06/2013: “World of Scrubs”
4. 28/06/2013: “Judge & Chambers “Granted Bail”
5. 10/07/2013: “Bail Conditions”
6. 16/07/2013: “Bail Conditions”
7. 16/08/2013: “Bail Conditions”
8. 09/09/2013: “Bail Conditions”
9. 19/11/2013: “Bail Conditions”
10. 20/11/2013: “Bail Conditions”
11. 23/12/2013: “Bail Conditions”
12. 08/04/2014: “Bail Conditions”
13. 01/07/2014: “I won the Case, No more Bail Conditions”
--
●	Video of Interview: “Yes”; Link
●	Correspondents & Case Files; “Yes” Link
●	Bail Conditions: --
Condition 1: 
· BAIL CONDITIONS APPLY UNTIL NEXT APPEARANCE AT WOOLWICH CROWN COURT, BEFORE TAKING ANY ACTION PLEASE, ENSURE CONDITIONS ARE STILL OUTSTANDING WITH THE RELEVANT CJU.
Condition 2: 
· TO LIVE AND SLEEP EACH NIGHT AT BAIL ADDRESS ABOVE.
Condition 3: 
· TO OBSERVE A CURFEW BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 20:00 AND 06:00 EACH DAY. WITH ELECTRONIC TAG.
Condition 4: 
· TO REPORT TO EDMONTON POLICE STATION BETWEEN 14:00 AND 16:00 EVERY DAY.
Condition 5: OTHER: 
· ****NOT TO ENTER THE LONDON BOROUGH OF
· SOUTHWARK ********
Condition 6: 
· ********PASSPORT REMAINS SURRENDERED TO POLICE***********
Description: 
· REMANDED IN CUSTODY ON 26/06/13.
At: 
· AT SOUTH LONDON MAGISTRATES.
To Appear At: 
· NEXT APPEARING ON 10/07/13.
At: 
· AT WOOLWICH CROWN.
Owner: 
· 01 (METROPOLITAN POLICE.)

· Si Note:
1
· At about this point in time, I would say; that it must have slowly been coming up to the end, of the first eight years of my life, while living at Burncroft Avenue. 
· These last few past chapters are to describe the first few years while I have lived in Burncroft Avenue. 
· It must be about that time, for me to go into some 2nd phase of my lifetime’s chapters, containing more of the finer exclusive details, of the truth. 
· I got arrested on this date the 25/06/2013 and remanded to prison till the 28/06/2013
· This was the start of everything going wrong for me and I got locked up for a back-garden gazebo court case, from the date prior off Bianca Road at the private birthday party that I helped with, what got dated the 04/05/2013 as explained about in chapter 1232323.
· A few more months later after the 04/05/2013
· I got placed on police stringent bail conditions, which meant, I could not leave my home, this persisted to continue to happen, because on the 25/06/2013 the police came to my home address, and they arrested me for improper allegations, related to a suspected criminal offence of burglary, to which I knew I did not commit. 
· Unfairly, the police charged me, legally how, I do not know and as a continuation off this allegation 
· I soon after got remanded to go to prison, as a Summary to the reasons of why this happened to me, an explanation later got then given and was; due to incorrect police intelligence that is now contained in a copy of my criminal record. 
· I later on found out for it to be in error under the data protection act 1998 and therefore wrong information that got contained on the police national Computer system, about myself “PNC.”  
· This is easy for me to prove that I am correct, and this is still getting addressed to date, of me writing this. Gonging to prison on remand, meant to me that things just could not get any worse, I got taken to London’s Centerville prison, at Her Majesties Pleasure and I still had done nothing wrong, then I got placed in the prison on fours and to any one that does not know what I mean by the fours, you will have to contemplate on the correct answer yourselves, I got kept in there for two whole nights’, for me to later get released by the Judge and chambers, on bail conditions. 
· The bail conditions got imposed against me, so, I could get granted bail from after being released from prison by the Judge, were because: --
1. The amount of the surety in the sum of one thousand pounds and this must get provided from An Ms and this is to get surrendered to the nearest Police Station, — prior to Mr S Cordell is being release from Custody.
2. Home Residence, to be @ Burncroft Road, Enfield, EN3 7JQ.
3. Not to enter the London Borough of Southwark.
4. Surrender my Passport to the nearest Police Station.
5. Report daily to Edmonton Police between the hours of 1400 – 1600. 6. Curfew 8pm — 6am this is to be a (doorstep condition — I the Defendant should show myself to any officer upon their requests.) 
--
· Gonging to prison on remand, meant to me that things just could not get any worse, I got taken to London’s Pentonville prison, at Her Majesties Pleasure and I still had done nothing wrong, then I got placed in the prison on fours and to any one that does not know what I mean by the fours, you will have to contemplate on the correct answer yourselves, I got kept in there for two whole nights’, for me to later get released by the Judge and chambers, on bail conditions.
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January 2014


	Dates
	Incidents 
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3
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
231. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Doctors / 
Page Numbers: 542
Gazebo Case!
Doctors!

	25/02/2014
	
	

	
3
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
231. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Doctors
/ Page Numbers: 542,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 25 February 2014 11:01 
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Doctors 
Attachments: Meds-from-doctor.pdf 
Hi Josey 
· Simon has just come from the doctors; his doctor is referring him to the hospital and has started him on tablets please see attached. 
· His doctor said if you need a letter then can you write to them. 
Lorraine


	
	
3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
From: JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man.
Page Numbers: 9 

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
233. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell_ (25)
/ Page Numbers: 544,

	26/02/2014
	
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk89003028]
2
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
233. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell_ (25)
/ Page Numbers: 544,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 February 2015 22:31 
To: 'GL-BrentMCenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: 'Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk
CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell 
Attachments: Simon_Cordell_Appeal_Willesden_Harrow_Crown_Court.pdf.
Found Guilty again 26-01-2015.pdf 
Dear Annabel Jereniah 
· I have just seen the Memorandum of Entry that the Crown Court has sent and on that it says there was a Disqualification until test passed.  
· But when we contacted the court, we were only told about 6 points and a fine for this case and this was also on the letter from the court.  
· If I knew a Disqualification until test passed when I filed my appeal on the 13/02/2015
· I would have ticked this be suspended until appeal was heard.  
· Can you please look into this and see if the appeal could include the suspension of the Disqualification until the appeal is heard? 
· Please see attached document 
· Simon_ Cordell_ Appeal_ Willesden_ Harrow_ Crown_ Court Found Guilty again 26-01-2015 
· As you will see the letter Found Guilty again 26-01-2015
· does not show any disqualification and this was confirmed by the court when we called that there were 6 points added and a fine. 
Regards 
Lorraine Cordell

3
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
From: JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man.
Page Numbers: 9 
28/02/2014 10:00 02688059994
NIGTINGALE SURGERY
page 02/03
JJRI S WARREN DRJTHOMAS DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY 1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD EDMONTON
LONDON N9 BAI Tel: 0208 805 9997 Fax: 0208805
www.nightingalehousesurgery.nhs.uk
26 February 2014
DA/KM/12444
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Consultant Psychiatrist Enfield Mental Health Triage Team
Chase Farm Hospital URGENT
Dear Doctor
Re: Mr. Simon Cordell 
DOB: 
NHS No: 434 09
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield. Middlesex. EN3 7JQ 
Tel No: 079
Thank you for seeing this 33-year-old Afro-Caribbean man. 
· He gives a history of symptoms of anxiety and depression, which have been on-going for a few months. 
· His symptoms have progressively got worse, and he has been having some suicidal thoughts, although he has not made any concrete plans to do anything. 
· He says that the only reason he has not acted on these suicidal thoughts is because of his ex- patient and family. 
· He is currently involved with the criminal justice system and is -currently - on probation. 
· He is under curfew and there have been imposed- restrictions on his movements. 
· He says he is finding it very difficult to cope with the conditions of his - sentence, mainly the confinement to his home. 
· He says that his relationship with is partner appears to have broken down because of what he describes as the tough - conditions of his probation. 
· He continues to feel very low and anxious when he is confined- to his home. – 
· He is having difficulty sleeping. 
· He has had problems with depression in the past and was referred to the psychiatric services in 2012. 
· He has agreed to commence anti-depressant medication today in the form of Sertraline 50mg once daily. 
· He requested some sleeping tablets and I have given him 10 tablets! of Zopiclone 3.75mg 1-2 tabs nocte to be used Infrequently.


	
	
	27/02/2014
	
	

	
	
	27/02/2014
	
	

	
	
1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Receipt
JJRI S WARREN 
DRJTHOMAS 
DRD ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY
Page Numbers: 11

	28/02/2014
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
237. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Update for Simon case
/ Page Numbers: 548,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 28 April 2014 17:54 
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 
Subject: RE: Update for Simon case 
Hi Josey 
· Can you let me know if when Simon case will be listed as we have not heard anything?
· Has the CPS sent anything else over if not we were thinking the pressure needs to be kept on the police and CPS for the discloser so was thinking it would have been better to have gone back to court by now so the judge can see what’s going on?
· I know the CPS asked for more time and said they would have the information over to you by the end of business day on the 14/04/2014 this did not happen and again they asked for more time which has again passed, and they have not given the information over, is the judge going to be made aware of this as they had enough time already to give over the information that was asked for. 
· They have now not done what the judge asked 4 times, and you have also given them 2 more extensions and still nothing. 
· And I do think the judge needs to be made aware of this fact.  
· Can we have an update as to what is going on, I know when I last talked to you on the 24/04/2014 you said you was going to put into the court on the 29/04/2014 so, I was thinking it should have already been listed for yesterday or today but have not heard anything. 
Lorraine
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Iain Williams Nursing
Page Numbers:106
Originator Details: 04 Mar 2014 09:07
Iain Williams Nursing
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History: No
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· Plan - Triage assessment
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245. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Errors on Cases_ (6)
/ Page Numbers: 578,579,580,581,582,583,584,585,586,587,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 04 March 2014 15:08
To: 'glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
To Whom It May Concern:
· I am wondering if there is any update, as I am in Woolwich Crown Court tomorrow and as said I wanted the information before I went to court.
Regards
Simon Cordell
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Enfield Triage Team 25 Crown Lane Southgate London N14 5SH
You have been referred
Page Numbers: 4
You have been referred to our Triage Service for a New Patient Assessment
Date of Appointment:
Monday 17th March 2014
Yours sincerely Carol Campbell
CC: Dr Abidoye, Nightingale House Surgery, 1-3 Nightingale Road, London N9 8AJ
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Enfield Triage Team 25 Crown Lane Southgate London N14 5SH
You have been referred
Page Numbers: 4
BARNET 
LONDON BOROUGH ENFIELD COUNCIL
Barnet, Enfield, and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust
RIO NO: 1058177
NHS NO: 4340961671
6th March 2014
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Mr. Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Avenue
Enfield
EN3 7JQ
Enfield Triage Team
25 Crown Lane
Southgate
London
N145SH
TEAM NO: 0208 702 5000 Option 2
Tel: 0208 361 1770 
Fax: 0208 362 0489
Dear Mr. Cordell
· You have been referred to our Triage Service for a New Patient Assessment subsequent to a recent telephone conversation, whereby a choice of appointment dates and times were discussed. 
· I am writing to confirm your chosen appointment, which is detailed as follows:
A. Date of Appointment: Monday 17th March 2014
B. Appointment Time: 09.30am
C. Doctor: Dr G Jarvis
D. Location: Enfield Triage, 58-60 Silver Street, Enfield EN1 3EP
· You may want a member of your family or a close friend to accompany you when you attend for Assessment. The appointment will last approximately up to 1 hours. 
· As we are trying to provide a service to a large number of service users, it would be helpful if you could let us know if you are NOT able to attend your appointment. 
· Failure to advise us of your non-attendance may result in you being discharged back to your referrer.
Yours sincerely
Carol Campbell
CC: Dr Abidoye, Nightingale House Surgery, 1-3 Nightingale Road, London N9 8AJ
Chairman: Michael Fox
Chief Executive: Maria Kane
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
255. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Errors on Cases_ (5)
/ Page Numbers: 611,612,613,614,615,616,617,618,619,620,621,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2014 09:38
To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
To Whom It May Concern:
· I am writing this to ask if there is any update, they did not list my case yesterday and it is now listed for today at Woolwich at 2pm so I was wondering if you had any of the data,
· Simon Cordell
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Notes
106
Patient's mum called requesting earlier appointment with Dr Jarvis. A booked appointment was made for Monday 
17th March,
9.30 by Carol Campbell. Dr Jarvis was informed. Since patient's mother called, Dr Jarvis and will now see patient tomorrow – Tuesday
11th March
 at 9.30am in Silver Street.
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106
· Patient's mum called requesting earlier appointment with Dr Jarvis. 
· A booked appointment was made for Monday 17th March, 9.30 by Carol Campbell. 
· Dr Jarvis was informed. 
· Since patient's mother called Dr Jarvis and will now see patient tomorrow - Tuesday 11th March at 9.30am in Silver Street.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
260. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Cordell Errors on Cases_ (4)
/ Page Numbers: 631,632,633,634,635,636,637,638,639,640,641,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2014 12:43
To: 'GLHCORNERMCENQ'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
To Whom It May Concern:
· I am writing this email to see if there is any update to the information that I have asked for.
Regards
Simon Cordell

From: GLHCORNERMCENQ
[Mail To: glhcornermcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 March 2014 15:23
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.
Dear Mr Cordell,
· Staff are looking for the records at Enfield Magistrates Court this week; however, we will not have them for tomorrow morning. 
· We will endeavour to have as many as possible before Thursday. 
· If there are specific dates you needed particularly, these could be accessed first.
Regards,
Customer Services Unit
Highbury Corner Magistrates Court
Tel: 02075063100
Fax: 0870 739 5768
email: GLHCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which may bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means.
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· On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed: --
Doctors!
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02/2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01/2016
Date of assessment: 03/02/2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
· Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
· For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital Not applicable Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
“Not Relevant!”
33,
“Not Relevant!”
34,
“Not Relevant!”
35,
· on 11/03/2014 due concerns about suicidal thoughts and anxiety. 
· He was prescribed Sertraline anti-depressant. 
· He was stressed about a pending court case as he was accused of burglary. 
· He described experiencing poor sleep and weight loss.
36,
“Not Relevant!”
37
“Not Relevant!”
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104,
Enfield Triage Team
58-60 Silver Street
New Assessment
Dr Jarvis (ST5),
Mr Cordell,
Mr Cordell's mother Diagnosis
· Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety
Medication: 
· Nil
Plan:
1. If Mr Cordell would like to try medication Sertraline starting at 50 mg for one week, then increasing up to 100 mg would be a good choice.
2. Crisis plan agreed with Mr Cordell if he feels like acting on his suicidal thoughts (call crisis team, or Samaritans or an ambulance).
3. Discuss with team at MDT for advice around sources of support
4. Mr Cordell to consider psychotherapy to address problems from the past.
· Thank you for referring this 33-year-old man with low mood, suicidal thoughts, and anxiety. 
· He attended an appointment at the Silver Street Clinic 11.03.14 with his mother Lorraine. 
· Mr Cordell explained to me that he is under a lot of stress at the moment due to a pending court case. 
· He told me he is accused of burglary, but that he had been wrongly accused and the police had falsified items on his criminal record. 
· He said that the record had led to the judge placing restrictive bail conditions including being at home in his flat after 8 pm. 
· This has meant Mr Cordell has not been able to work for the last nine months (as he normally works as a DJ and party host with most work going on beyond that time). 
· The bail conditions have just been extended for a further six months. 
· Mr Cordell feels that these restrictive conditions have made him feel "a prisoner” in his own home. 
· Mr Cordell describes feeling anxious most days. 
· He says he has a poor appetite and has lost "3 stone" in weight over the last 9 months. 
· He says he often finds his thoughts are overactive and will not give him any rest. 
· Mr Cordell says he finds it difficult to get off to sleep, sometimes not until 5am, but then will stay in bed until midday. 
· His mother says she has noticed him become "more aggressive" and trying to isolate himself from others. Mr Cordell says he frequently has suicidal thoughts and that he has been researching ways to kill himself "on YouTube". 
· These have included "poisoning, over-dose, hanging". 
· He said that he has tried to kill himself by hanging in the past. 
· He says he has all the materials at home ready to act on his thoughts and has done so for the last nine months. 
· He says what stops him from acting on these thoughts is a desire for justice, wanting to be proved innocent at trial. 
· He says the police are very worried about him, saying "they know they have messed up and now I am on their most vulnerable list, I call 101 regularly, I had police officers out to my flat twice last week to check on my safety".
· Mr Cordell says he feels angry with the police, that he has been victimised by them because of the colour of his skin and that he will continue to be victimised by them.
Past Psychiatric History
· Mr Cordell tried to hang himself at the age of 16 when in a young offender’s institution; he says he 1st consciousness and needed to be resuscitated. 
· He was moved to a high security hospital and kept in seclusion on several occasions, but he says he would destroy the padded cell with his teeth. 
· He says he was seen regularly by a psychiatrist called Dr Caplin from "the safe project". 
· He says there was a second occasion where he tried to hang himself when in a cell after he was sentenced. 
· He has not had contact with mental health services for the last 15 years.
Past Medical History: 
· Nil
Personal History:
· Mr Cordell was born at North Middlesex University Hospital. 
· He has a younger brother and sister. 
· Mr Cordell says he knows his maternal grandmother attempted suicide on several occasions and had had psychiatric hospital admissions. 
· Mr Cordell's father worked as a union representative and his mother ran her own computer company. 
· Mr Cordell says he did not get on well with his father who was a violent man. 
· He was violent towards Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother and siblings. 
· Mr Cordell left home at the age of fifteen and was homeless for a while. 
· He was placed in to care after stealing a pint of milk. 
· He was placed in a series of children's care homes around the UK but says that each time he would steal a car and drive back to London. 
· Mr Cordell said he was pushed hard to achieve at school by his father and that he was "an A-star student" for most of the time. 
· He says he was intelligent and would do the work at other times and as a result would often just "mess about" in class. 
· He went on to college and studied engine mechanics, completing a city & guilds qualification. 
· After
105
leaving school, he went on to get jobs in the construction industry. 
· Mr Cordell says he has tried to build himself up a business for providing party entertainment. 
· At the moment he says he is not able to earn from this due to the restrictions of his bail. 
· Mr Cordell has had one long term relationship which he describes as "my first true love". 
· This is with a woman called Diana who is currently studying physiotherapy. 
· They were together thirteen years, but he says she has moved back out of his flat in recent months. 
· Mr Cordell thinks this is secondary to the repeated involvement of the police in their lives and the stress this has caused. 
· Mr Cordell lives in a one-bedroom council flat. 
· He says things have been financially difficult in recent months as his benefits were stopped and he has had to borrow from friends and relatives. 
· His benefits have been restarted now. 
· Mr Cordell says he does not smoke tobacco and does not drink alcohol. 
· He says he does occasionally smoke "skunk".
Forensic History:
· Mr Cordell was put in a Young Offender's Institution at the age of 16 after repeated driving offences (driving without a license) 
· Mr Cordell says he has not been in trouble with the police for several years. 
· He had stolen some trainers at a festival in 2009 and prior to that had not been in trouble since 2005. 
· He denied any violent offences. 
· Mr Cordell currently stands accused of burglary. 
· He has a solicitor, and the case will not be heard until July at the earliest.
Mental State Examination:
· Mr Cordell presented as a tall mixed-race man with short dark hair and beard, dressed appropriately in trousers and coat. 
· He sat in a relaxed manner throughout our interview making good eye contact. 
· His speech was a little rapid, but normal in rhythm and tone. 
· His mood was described as "anxious", objectively it was a little low with a reactive affect. 
· There was no evidence of formal thought disorder; content focused around; the problems caused by his bail conditions. 
· He described suicidal thoughts but said he had no plan to act on the thoughts due to wanting justice first. 
· Mr Cordell denied abnormal perceptions and was not obviously responding to any. 
· Cognition was not formally assessed but appeared grossly intact. 
· Mr Cordell could see that most of his problems flowed from the very difficult set of circumstances he finds himself in and that he did not think he is "crazy".
Opinion:
· Mr Cordell is a 33-year-old man presenting with anxiety and suicidal thoughts over the last nine months in the context of having a pending court case with no clear date or outcome yet. 
· I would agree with Mr Cordell's own assessment that he does not have a major mental disorder. 
· He has symptoms of anxiety in keeping with the stressful circumstances he finds himself in. 
· He also displays a number of maladaptive psychological coping mechanisms, which likely flow from his difficult childhood with a violent father. 
· His suicidal thoughts and acts have been a long running feature, becoming particularly acute at times of involvement with the criminal justice system.
Management:
· We agreed a crisis plan today should Mr Cordell feel inclined to act on his suicidal thoughts. 
· We agreed he would either call the Crisis Team (0208 702 5060) or the Samaritans (08457 90 90 90). 
· If these sources of support did not work out, I said he could always call an ambulance in an emergency. 
· We agreed that he could try an antidepressant medication if he chose to, although he remained ambivalent about this at consultation. 
· Sertraline 50 mg OD increasing to 100 mg OD after one week, continuing as long as necessary would be appropriate.
· I also discussed psychotherapy with Mr Cordell today. 
· He was not sure about this at present. 
· If Mr Cordell would like psychotherapy the IAPT (Improving Access to Psychological Therapies) service would seem like an appropriate place to get this. 
· We have not made plans to follow Mr Cordell up. 
· If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Yours sincerely
Dr Gareth Jarvis MBChB MR C Psych
ST5 General Adult Psychiatry

3
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
262. Lorraine Cordell _Fwd._ Regina v
/ Page Numbers: 654,655,656,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2014 22:18
To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com'
Subject: FW: Regina v. Simon Cordell for mention re disclosure issues 6th March 2014
Hi Josey
· Simon date has been moved forward to see DR Jervis psychiatrist at Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust 58 to 60 sliver street, EN1 3EP to tomorrow morning at 9.30am. 
· Also can you please give us an update to the below emails as Simon would like to fully understand what went on in court last week as to the discloser and if any more discloser has been asked for, he wants to know if you will be trying to get the discloser from the pictures to the Feb 2013 case and if you will be trying to get the information as to what inspector went to the building before the party started and more times on the night, and the invoices as to what stock was there before Feb 2013 after Feb 2013 and before May 2013. 
· as he really is not 100% sure what he is being charged with as to what damage and the amount of stock he was meant to have taken. And, to know what can be done with his bail conditions if he cannot get a letter from the DR right away, he is scared as it a new Dr they may not give him a letter right away until they have had more sessions?
Lorraine

5
· On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed: --
On the 11/03/2014; I got assessed by Dr Jarvis, who's based on Silver Street, opposite the Enfield police station and Civic Centre, of my free will I arranged the meeting. 
In doing so I explained to him all and showed evidence of how this had stopped me from working, he told me in reply that he would also get upset with the police if they done the same to him, I soon after left his office.
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Telephone contact with Ms Mother (Mr Cordell's mother)
Ms Cordell was wondering when a letter would be sent out as Mr Cordell would be in court tomorrow.  I told Ms Cordell that a letter has now been written and would be being sent out as soon as is possible. Ms Cordell also asked if Mr Cordell would be offered counselling. I told her that Mr Cordell had been ambivalent about this in the meeting, and we left it that he would choose whether to pursues this and I would send out some self-referral forms about it.
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· Telephone contact with Ms Lorraine Cordell (Mr Cordell's mother)
· Ms Cordell was wondering when a letter would be sent out as Mr Cordell would be in court tomorrow. 
· I told Ms Cordell that a letter has now been written and would be being sent out as soon as is possible. 
· Ms Cordell also asked if Mr Cordell would be offered counselling. 
· I told her that Mr Cordell had been ambivalent about this in the meeting, and we left it that he would choose whether to pursues this and I would send out some self-referral forms about it.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
273. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Regina v_ (16)
/ Page Numbers: 762,763,764,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2014 14:27
To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com'
Subject: RE: Regina v. Simon Cordell 18/02/2014
Hi Josey
· Would it be possible for Simon to get an update as to what will go on in court tomorrow, and who will be attending for him will it be Jemi?
· Also, will the court be hearing a bail application tomorrow and if not, can it be put in for it to be heard tomorrow?
· Update to Simon cases for Enfield Court which is on his PNC I have the list from Enfield Court which has took them 3 weeks to do as there were so many cases on the PNC. 
· I have tried to call you many times and sent a few texts since I got the list from the court last Thursday so that I could go over the records, but I have not heard from you. 
· From looking at the list there are 5 cases that need to come off Simon record for the Enfield cases. 
· There is also an issue I have with one case which will need looking into, but I think I have to get my records form that date and see if it is the same case which I think it was as I can only remember one case that was ever at St. Alfred’s Church right next to my house. 
· When Simon, Tyrone, and me was arrested also at the church by me. 
· If you remember you took Tyrone case away from mine and Simon due to Tyrone age and his case was heard on its own and Simon and mine was heard together Tyrone went to prison for this case and me and Simon got a not Guilty. 
· There are also 2 other records that they missed out of the list I put in, so I need to address this also. 
· So, with the other case for City of London for failing to surrender that will be 6 cases that are not correct on his PNC record. 
· And that is without the one I have an issue with for St. Alfred’s Church by me, and the other 2 cases they forgot to check. It’s not that the records are wrong it is the case that the court does not have any records at all for these cases, and the lady at the court showed me what she had to look at to get the records which is very large books with each court listing within them for every case heard at court so how is it so many cases do not have any records at the court, yet they are on Simon PNC record I just do not understand. 
· 2 are in fact Burglary’s, 2 are for class B drugs, 1 is for Taking motor vehicle, Update for DR Jervis psychiatrist after him seeing Simon on the 11/03/2014 he has said he will be writing a report to Simon GP and a letter for Simon so he can give it to you, I have spoken to him today but due to a backlog the report has not gone out yet so we will not have that for tomorrow at court I do not think but Simon still wants a bail application for tomorrow if that is possible. 
· Simon has also said he does still want the 999 calls that was made on the day of the party he hires his sound system out to; he does still want the name of the Inspector and any other police officers that attended the building on 04/05/2013 05/05/2013
· The picture that the police took of the damaged wall and showed him that picture in interview. 
· And the pictures for the 16/02/2013 that the police took. 
· If there is any reason that you or Jemi feel that this information is not needed, can you please update us to the reason as Simon does not understand why these would not be needed for his case. 
· Also, Simon has asked did you put the letter into the council as you said you would do for the person that attended the building on the 16/02/2013 17/02/2013
· and the 04/05/2013 05/05/2013 as I said to you, I have put a freedom of information act into them, they did reply they did not have any information, but I have written back to them saying there has to be a record and I am waiting a reply from them. 
· Can you also please let us know what time Simon has to be in court tomorrow?
Lorraine / Simon
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New Assessment
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Medication
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Director of Community Housing and Adult Social Care: Ray James
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Simon Cordell GP Assessment Letter
Page Numbers: 5
ENFIELD
Council
Barnet, Enfield, and Haringey 
Mental Health NHS Trust
Private & Confidential
To be opened by addressee only 
Dr Abidoye
Nightingale House Surgery 1-3 Nightingale Road London N9 8AJ
· Dear Dr., Abidoye
Re: Mr Simon CORDELL-
DOB: 26
109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 7JQ
New Assessment
· Dr Jarvis (ST5), Mr Cordell, Mr Cordell's mother.
Diagnosis
· Adjustment reaction - predominantly anxiety
Medication
· Nil
Enfield Triage Service
25 Crown Lane
Southgate London N145SH
Tel: 0208 702 5000 
Fax:0208 362 0489
GJ/r1058177
NHS No. 4
18th March 2014
Plan
1. If Mr Cordell would like to try medication Sertraline starting at 50mg for one week then increasing up to 100mg would be a good choice.
2. Crisis plan agreed with Mr Cordell if he feels like acting on his suicidal thoughts (call Crisis Team, or Samaritans or an ambulance).
3. Discuss with team at MDT for advice around sources of support.
4. Mr Cordell to consider psychotherapy to address problems from the past.
· Thank you for referring this 33-year-old man with low mood, suicidal thoughts, and anxiety. 
· He attended an appointment at the Silver Street Clinic 11.03.14 with his mother Lorraine.
· Mr Cordell explained to me that he is under a lot of stress at the moment due to a pending court case. 
· He told me he is accused of burglary, but that he had been wrongly accused and the police had falsified items on his criminal record. 
· He said that the record had led to the judge placing restrictive bail conditions including being at home in his flat after 8 pm. 
· This has meant Mr Cordell has not been able to work for the last nine months (as he normally works as a DJ and party host with most work going on beyond that time). 
· The bail conditions have just been extended for a further six months. 
· Mr Cordell feels that these restrictive conditions have made him feel "a prisoner" in his own home.
· Mr Cordell describes feeling anxious most days. 
· He says he has a poor appetite and has lost "3 stone" in weight over the last 9 months. 
· He says he often finds his thoughts are overactive and will not give him any rest. 
· Mr Cordell says he finds it difficult to get off to sleep, sometimes not until 5am, but then will stay in bed until midday. 
· His mother says she has noticed him become "more aggressive" and trying to isolate himself from others.
Trust Chairman: Michael Fox
Trust Chief Executive: Maria Kane
Director of Community Housing and Adult Social Care: Ray James
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Page Numbers: 7
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NIGTINGALE SURGERY
PAGE 02/03
JJRI S WARREN	
DR J THOMAS
DR D ABIDOYE
NIGHTINGALE HOUSE SURGERY	
1-3 NIGHTINGALE ROAD
EDMONTON
LONDON N9 BAI 
Tel: 0208 805 9997 
Fax: 0208805 www.nightingalehousesurgery.nhs.uk
26 February 2014 
DA/KM/12444
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
Consultant Psychiatrist Enfield Mental Health Triage Team
Chase Farm Hospital: URGENT
Dear Doctor
Re: Mr. Simon Cordell
DOB: 
NHS No: 434
109 Burncroft Avenue. Enfield. Middlesex. EN3 7JQ
Tel No: 07961833021
· He gives a history of symptoms of anxiety and depression, which have been on-going for a few months. 
· His symptoms have progressively got worse, and he has been having some suicidal thoughts, although he has not made any concrete plans to do anything. 
· He says that the only reason he has not acted on these suicidal thoughts is because of his ex- patient and family. 
· He is currently involved with the criminal justice system and is -currently - on probation. 
· He is under curfew and there have been imposed- restrictions on his movements. 
· He says he is finding it very difficult to cope with the conditions of his - sentence, mainly the confinement to his home. 
· He says that his relationship with is partner appears to have broken down because of what he describes as the tough - conditions of his probation. 
· He continues to feel very low and anxious when he is confined- to his home. – 
· He is having difficulty sleeping. 
· He has had problems with depression in the past and was referred to the psychiatric services in 2012. 
· He has agreed to commence anti-depressant medication today in the form of Sertraline 50mg once daily. 
· He requested some sleeping tablets and I have given him 10 tablets! of Zopiclone 3.75mg 1-2 tabs nocte to be used Infrequently.
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From: Sue King (sking@enterpriseenfield.org)
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
279. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ Simon Doctors Report
/ Page Numbers: 785,786,787,788,789,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2014 10:34
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Doctors Report
Attachments: Dr Jarvis.pdf
Hi Josey
· Please see attached report for doctor
Lorraine

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [Mail To:josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com]
Sent: 24 March 2014 22:12
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: FW: Response to Information request Ref
380680 (ref: 380680)
Hi Lorraine
· I have been out on an attempted murder last night and most of today and this evening I have been highlighting raw call data for the barrister to minimise my client's knowledge in a conspiracy to supply firearms case presently going to trial. 
· I will call you tomorrow in the afternoon to discuss.
Regards
Josephine

On Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 8:33 PM, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Josey
· Please see the email I got for Southwark council. 
· It seems they even they had problems due to the address but after I give them the updated email for my request for Bianca Road, SE15.6SJ they found the information it also seems they knew about the party for
· 04/05/2013 05/05/2014
· before it had even happened as they got information on the 01/05/2013 that a party was going to take place on the 04/05/2013 so, they went to the building on the 01/05/2013
· and spoke to the squatters on this date which proves it was already being squatted before Simon went to the building on the 04/05/2013.
· Simon always through the council told him that the Noise Abatement Notice was put on the building in the Feb 2013 but as you can see it was put in place on the 03/05/2013
· But I wonder who give the council the information on the 01/05/2013 about the party for the 04/05/2013 05/05/2014 it must have been someone that the council would have believed could it have been the police?
· It also does show the police was there but that the council did not take their IDs which does not help but it does show the police was there. 
· Also is there any update from Jemi about the 18/03/2014
· for court as to what was said, and the bail application?
Lorraine
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Enfield Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment team 
Referral Form 
Page Numbers: 1
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral 21/01.2016
Date of assessment 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP. Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On 
19/11/2014 
Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. In response the home treatment visited the same day. When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Colin Clancy Nursing
Page Numbers:101+ 102
105
Notes
102
CRHT:
Mother, 0208 245 7454 Father, Ben: 07415 388 734 We spoke initially with mother on phone. She reiterated that Simon has suffered years of harassment by
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:102
ECRHTT- 
Referral taken from Simon's Mother as the situation was discussed with Scott Kerr and Helen Moorey and it was decided that the team would go and assess Simon at his home address. Simon’s mother called in to say that he has kicked his father out of the house as he heard him talking with staff from the hub and is now extremely paranoid towards him. He thinks that he is teaming up with his mother against him. Simon's mother! expressed that he is not a threat to anyone but himself. It was advised that two members of staff carry out the assessment.	
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Kyieka Downie
Page Numbers:102
HUB, 
Spoke with the mother! Simon is not living with her and is not willing to communicate with the mother as he deems her as evil. The mother stated he is not willing to accept any help she is also unsure whether Simon would give consent to make a referral. Mother left me with Simon’s father number. Ben 07415 388 734 Spoke with Simon’s father and he explained that he needs to calm Simon down and try to get his consent to accept help and will call the hub back later today
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Lucy Clitherow
Page Numbers:103
ECRHTT- 
Telephone call received from Simon's Mother to say that he is really unwell. He is extremely paranoid towards her; he thinks the television is talking to him and is having quite a lot of trouble with the police. He is very paranoid towards them also. I have given her the number for the Hub to make a referral for her son. He is currently staying with his Father as he is so paranoid towards his mother. She said that his father would help as much as he could, but he doesn’t know how Simon will react if he hears his father talking about him.

7
· The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me
Because of Ozzie; - Clinic!

	19/11/2014
	
1
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Enfield Crisis Resolution and Home Treatment team Referral Form 
Page Numbers: 1
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End of Picture!
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Notes From the: 09/02/2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01/2016
Date of assessment: 03/02/2016
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. –
For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP Sam Curtis. / Hospital	Not applicable – 
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, 
Lucas House, 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel: 020 8702 3100 
GP Nightingale House Surgery, 
1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ 
Tel 020 88059997 /
cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, 
Lucas House, cmht 
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
Days Date: 19/11/2014
-
32
“Not Relevant to Day!”
33,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
34,
“Not Relevant to Day!”
35,
· On 19.11.14 Mr Cordell’s mother phoned the hub (triage team) and reported that he was paranoid towards her and towards the police. 
· In response the home treatment visited the same day. 
· When home treatment workers arrived the same day, the police were present 
· and reported that Mr Cordell had been screaming in distress. 
· The police said that they had found Mr Cordell using a gas canister and thought that he was using nitrous oxide. 
· He was referred for a Mental Health Act assessment.
36,
“Not Relevant to Day!”

37
“Not Relevant to Day!”
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Folder 5
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Colin Clancy Nursing
Page Numbers:101+ 102
101,
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 19:12
Colin Clancy Nursing
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 19:19
Colin Clancy Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 20:26
Colin Clancy Validated by Details: 19 Nov 2014 20:26
Colin Clancy Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
102.
CRHT:
· Mother, Lorraine: 0208 
· Father, Ben: 07415
· We spoke initially with mother on phone. 
· She reiterated that Simon has suffered years of harassment by the police for past offences. 
· Not all true. 
· She has spoken with him today and he has been extremely angry with her and the father. 
· We stated to mother that we will be tactful and say only that the family were concerned.
· We attended the flat around 17.30. 
· There were police outside. 
· They had been attempting to enter as they had received complaints from neighbours due to Simon screaming out in distress.
· We spoke with the officers and explained that we were from the mental health services. 
· They stated that they had not properly spoken with him and observed him to be holding a small gas cannister, possibly sniffing nitrous oxide for recreational purposes. 
· We all jointly spoke with his mother, and she requested that CRHT do not attempt to see him following this as it will antagonise the situation.
· 19.30: Spoke with Lorraine. 
· She stated that a friend is currently with him, and he is calmer. 
· The coincidental timing of the police attending has caused him to blame Lorraine for calling police. 
· He is convinced that she is also conspiring against her. 
· he has stated to her that he is feeling persecuted, he is paranoid and suffering ideas of reference from the TV constantly.
· Lorraine explained that he has had an ASBO put on him due to being aggressive when in court, he has been bailed to his own address c/o a burglary accusation in June 2014.
· Lorraine spoke of her own mother who has been treated for BPAD and was prescribed clozaril with good effect. 
· Mother is now deceased c/o cancer complications.
· Lorraine states that Simon has suffered sexual abuse as part of a paedophile ring when younger. 
· This is the source of his anger and subsequent treatment under CAMHS. 
· He has refused to talk about it for years and has declined any therapy / counselling for this so far. 
· Lorraine states that she does not want him to be asked about any sexual abuse.
· I informed mother of the remit of HTT and that he may be potentially prescribed an antipsychotic for his emerging paranoid psychosis. 
· She reiterates that he will most likely refuse all medicine interventions. 
· He has been prescribed medicine for Crohn's disease. 
· He does not take.
· We have mutually agreed to plan: CRHT to call mother tomorrow am to negotiate another visit to assess
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Lucy Clitherow Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 15:53
Lucy Clitherow Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 15:53
Lucy Clitherow Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
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· ECRHTT- Referral taken from Simon's Mother as the situation was discussed with Scott Kerr and Helen Moorey and it was decided that the team would go and assess Simon at his home address.
· Simon’s mother called into say that he has kicked his father out of the house as he heard him talking with staff from the hub and is now extremely paranoid towards him. 
· He thinks that he is teaming up with his mother against him.
· Simon's mother Lorraine expressed that he is not a threat to anyone but himself. 
· It was advised that two members of staff carry out the assessment.
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Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014
Kyieka Downie
Page Numbers:102
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:29
Kyieka Downie Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:37
Kyieka Downie Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 14:39
Kyieka Downie Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
HUB
· Spoke with the mother Lorraine, Simon is not living with her and is not willing to communicate with the mother as he deems her as evil. 
· The mother stated he is not willing to accept any help she is also unsure whether Simon would give consent to make a referral. 
· Mother left me with Simon’s father number Ben 07. 
· Spoke with Simon’s father and he explained that he needs to calm Simon down and try to get his consent to accept help and will call the hub back later today.
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Page Numbers:103
Originator Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:31
Lucy Clitherow Administrative
Originally Entered by Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:33
Lucy Clitherow Last Amended by Details: 19 Nov 2014 12:33
Lucy Clitherow Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
ECRHTT- 
· Telephone call received from Simon's Mother to say that he is really unwell. 
· He is extremely paranoid towards her; he thinks the television is talking to him and is having quite a lot of trouble with the police. 
· He is very paranoid towards them also. 
· I have given her the number for the Hub to make a referral for her son. 
· He is currently staying with his Father as he is so paranoid towards his mother. 
· She said that his father would help as much as he could, but he doesn’t know how Simon will react if he hears his father talking about him.
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The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me because of Ozzie: - Clinic!
· With the whole understanding, my mother sub jested that I rearrange a meeting at the clinic and attended with my issues of concerns being raised, so I arranged the appointment for the following morning. 
· When I attended the clinic for the second time I once again had to wait for what was a long time to get seen, when a acclimatizing asked me to follow her into a room, by me doing what she requested we took a seat in the room and spoke, while discussing the issues that I was trying to solve, so to be sure of the full understanding of a true and whole picture of what was going on in my life, I took a look into the folder the culmination had in her position on her desk top table, this folder related to my medical notes, on doing this and taking the best glance possible of the paperwork, I noticed the test result said it subjected that I may be a carrier of the blood, so showed my upset and requested an official company headed letter to get made to my person so for it to state this new information of relevance and also request that of a formal apologise, the clinicians agreed for this to get completed and I left their premises to go back home.

The Medical home treatment team came to set me up and get me because of Ozzie: - 
Update: 19/11/2014
· Not being able to bear the sound problems with my flat anymore; I thought what gets done to me, is; “wrong.” 
· This was when I was to realise how inadequate the sound proofing in my flat really, was. Because Ozzie had wanted his friend to live with him, he kept pretence that he could not hear me and my first partner over the first five years. 
· I was to find out how much this was a lie. 
· I was angry with Ozzie because he caused a lot of unneeded stress on my relationship, for so many years prior and he kept breaking promises to fix the problem. 
· So, when the police arrested me in the burglary case and I got put on the bail conditions I had gone to Ozzie house and spoke to him, I took a seat in his flat with him, so to sort out the problems in mine and my partner’s life’s, I did this so to address Ozzie with the issue. 
· I explained myself in full and how this was having an effect on us. 
· After coming home, I had been upset due to what had got explained to me, by my new partner at that point in time. 
· What I was to find out later was that Ozzie had been listening through the walls of my upset. 
· I still to date cannot believe what he has done to me, and my loved ones, he had made an emergency 999 phone call to the police about overhearing me in my own home and then the police called the doctors to arrive for the first time in my life and this was not the only time the doctors would visit me. 
· Allegations state that I became paranoid about my mother to whom I and my mother disputed, the home treatment team attended my home address on this date and made a call to my mother. 
· When the home treatment team turned up to my flat the police was already there, the home treatment team phoned and spoke to my mother asking her, if she understood why the police was there, which she replied to them no, she also explained to the home treatment team that the police kept coming into my flat for no reason. 
· The Home treatment team then talked to the police and left my mother on hold. 
· My mother heard what got said by the police to the home treatment team as too why they were at my address again. 
· The police said they got a phone call: stating that I was shouting, they gave the home treatment team 3 different door numbers to my entrance door, which were all wrong. Not one person admitted that they understood who made the 999 calls to the police. 
· The Home treatment team told the police to leave. 
· On this day I was fine until the police turned up at my flat once again. 
· I was not shouting or upset, so do not really, believe someone called the police, worried about me or if they did, they were setting me up. 
· Due to how the police are with me, I got upset and would not open the door, so I sometimes shout to the police in these situations, through the door, as I feel safer, the police do not leave me alone, so why would I open my door when I am on my own, I always feel safer waiting until someone I have contacted gets to my flat, so they can see what is going on. 
· Home treatment team told my mother I seemed to upset for them to talk to and she told them it was no wonder the police are going to his flat all the time when he has done nothing wrong.
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London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
Assessing AMHP: M Garrord/1 Anjaneyan, Hospital Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Consultant: Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL Tel 02087025060
- For use when compulsory powers are being considered
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Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 20 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100
ECRHTT
Following a discussion with team consultant it was agreed that a MHAA would be required.
T/C was made to AMHP Alex France to refer Simon for a mental health AX.
Plan
Await MHAA from AHMP.
No further HV from HTT due to risk presented by Simon.	

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
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Last Amended by Details: 20 Nov 2014
Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
Page Numbers:100 + 101
100
Notes
101
ECRHTT
T/C was made to Simon's mother this morning to inform her that we were planning to come and Ax Simon this
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ECRHTT
· Following a discussion with team consultant it was agreed that a MHAA would be required. 
· T/C was made to AMHP Alex France to refer Simon for a mental health AX.
· Plan
· Await MHAA from AHMP.
· No further HV from HTT due to risk presented by Simon.
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Teeresh Bundhun Nursing
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101
ECRHTT
· T/C was made to Simon's mother this morning to inform her that we were planning to come and Ax Simon this morning. 
· She informed me that Simon remains very paranoid, guarded, and abusive to individuals. 
· Currently she said his father is with him.
· Having arrived at Simons property I called Simon’s father on the phone. 
· I asked him whether we could Axe Simon. 
· He said at present was not good, we would aggravate Simon further. 
· I tried to ask him how Simon has been however he was reluctant to answer fearing Simon may know who he is talking too.
· Simon was heard shouting in the background. 
· ‘Who the fuck is you talking to? 
· what do they want? 
· Get the fuck out of my house et out I don’t want anything. 
· ‘Simon continued to shout abuse at his father. 
· He was heard to have been very paranoid and abusive. 
· Simon's father then said we would not come back and that we should leave Simon alone. 
· He was heard trying to calm Simon down in the background.
· We were unbale to Ax Simon. 
· Given the risks posed by Simon and the concerns from his family and neighbour, Simon is not willing to engage with the HTT or be Ax. 
· I feel that this needs to be discussed with the team consultant for possible MHAA??
PLAN
· Discuss with team consultant for possible MHAA??
· If Simon is to have a MHAA then a warrant will be required as Simon has an extensive forensic history an also at present will not allow anyone to see him.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
392. Lorraine Cordell _Re_ REF_ 00-COSX14MT07-ID_80_ Open Attach Documents_ (1)
/ Page Numbers: 1171,1172,
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 November 2014 16:48 
To: 'rachelbarker@broadsuredirect.com' 
Cc: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com' 
Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MT07-ID<80> Open Attach Documents 
Dear Rachel and Martin 
· I am writing this email as I said on the phone the other day to you there is big problems with Simon Licence due to KGM I do not have counterpart issue 21 Simon lost it ages ago. 
· Due to KGM and all the time Simon vehicles was sized due to then showing as not insured Simon cannot even drive as his licence has been revoked for no insurance. 
· Which as you are aware, he was in fact insured. 
· As I said, no summons came for 2 of the seizers so we did not know about them going to court and they found him guilty of no insurance when in fact he was insured the reason we found out was DVLA wrote to us asking for Simon Licence to be sent to them to add the points, these 2 cases I am asking the court to set them aside and reopen the cases in the email to the court I have sent a copy of Simon insurance. 
· But the 2 courts are taking their time about it to do anything or set a new date. 
· We got one summons out of the 3 cases that I am trying to deal with and sent that off saying not guilty I done this by email also and sent a copy of insurance but this is the case where the police officer spoke to KGM and Martin to which both said he was in fact insured then the police officer said Simon had tools in his van which he did not and KGM was going to void his insurance due to this Martin is well aware of this one and so is Kelly Tiller at KGM I have asked both KGM doe data about this and also Martin to write an email about this but none has done this as I have had not repose to what I asked. 
· There is also the fact no letter come from the court with a date this was going to be heard, this case is listed to be heard at court on the 26/11/2014
· Therefore, as you can see due to KGM and Simon insurance not showing on the MID database this has had a huge impact on Simon if I could apply for a new Licence I would but due to it being revoked I cannot get this. 
· Therefore, the counterpart you need cannot be dealt with until all of this goes to court and is sorted, and this is no fault of Simon’s.  
· Simon licence at this time due to the no insurance will have points on it due to the no insurance this is a mess due to what KGM done with Simon insurance, I have kept asking for things to send the court but have had nothing, so ATM Simon has insurance and cannot even drive. 
· Which in itself is totally wrong. 
· I am also at this time writing a letter to the insurance ombudsman as it has gone too far Simon losing his licence when in fact he did have insurance and it did not matter how many times we called Martin and KGM the MID database was not corrected, until the compound noticed what was wrong and then we forwarded this information over to Martin and KGM, at this point KGM did in fact sort his car out on the database but not his van this did not happen for some months after due to us keeping on about it to KGM. 
· And it was all due to a space being placed in the database within the reg of the vehicles. 
· Simon ATN is out of packet by a lot of money due to the sizers and due to paying for insurance that he cannot even use now due to this mess which is not right. 
· I do not know how this is going to be dealt with as I cannot send you the document you are asking for Broadsure knows my son has a licence as Simon has been using Broadsure for the past 3 or 4 years can you please get back to me about this matter as you said you would talk to Martin after our last call, and I have heard nothing. 
Regards 
Lorraine 

From: Rewired [Mail To: re_wired@ymail.com] 
Sent: 20 November 2014 13:59 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
Subject: Fwd.: REF: 00-COSX14MT07-ID<80> 
Open Attach Documents 

On Tuesday, 18 November 2014, 15:43, Rachel 
<rachelbarker@broadsuredirect.com> wrote
1172,
Good afternoon,
· Please contact Broadsure Direct on 01843 594477 regarding outstanding Counter Part Driving Licence (issue 21), 
· This matter is now urgent, 
· and we need these documents to avoid your insurance company sending a 7-day cancellation notice.
Kind Regards
Rachel Barker
Administration Department
t: 01843 594477
f: 01843 594488
Broadsure Direct
Telephone number: 01843 594477
Fax Number: 01843 594488. This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our network. Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
393. Ayi, Anita Mr S Cordell's complaint about KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited (Our ref_ 16352175)
/ Page Numbers: 1173,1174,
From: Ayi, Anita 
Anita.Ayi@financialombudsman.org.uk 
Sent: 20 November 2014 17:30
To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: Mr S Cordell's complaint about KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited
(Our ref: 16352175)
Attachments: Cordell CF.rtf
Dear Ms Cordell
· Mr S Cordell’s complaint about KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited
· Thank you for getting in touch with us. Our consumer leaflet explains our role – so do read through and have a look at how we can help: www.financial‐ombudsman.org.uk/publications/consumer‐leaflet.htm 
· As you can see, before we can take on a complaint, the business involved must have the chance to put things right. 
· what happens next, I’ve written to the business to let them know about the complaint. 
· They should contact you soon to tell you they are looking into what’s happened – and to ask for more details if they need them.
· If you don’t hear from the business within the next few days, you can contact them using the details below – mentioning that we have already written to them. 
· They should give you their final response to the complaint -- in writing – within eight weeks of the date they first received it. 
· The business’s final response should summarise the complaint and give you their final say. 
· It should also tell you that you can refer the complaint to us if you’re not happy – which you must do within six months. 
· In case you need it, the business’s address is:
· KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited
KGM House
George Lane
London
E18 1RX
once you have a final response – or after eight weeks If you’re not happy with the business’s final response – or if eight weeks pass and you haven’t received it – then please fill in the enclosed complaint form and send it to us. Please also send us a copy of the final response and any other information you think is important to the complaint. There’s no need to send us any original documents. We don’t normally pay the professional fees – in full or in part – of any solicitor, accountant, or other paid adviser that a consumer might use to bring a complaint to us. We won’t take any more action unless you contact us again. If you would like more information about us,
please see our website – www.financial‐ombudsman.org.uk. 
Yours sincerely
1174,
Anita Ayi
Consumer Consultant
Anita Ayi | Consumer Consultant 
Tel: 020 3716 9790
Fax: 020 3716 9791|Financial Ombudsman Service |
Exchange Tower, London, E14 9SR
This email is covered by our email disclaimer.
This email was sent from Financial Ombudsman Service Ltd. Registered in England and Wales. Registered Number: 3725015. Registered Office: Exchange Tower, London, E14 9SR, United Kingdom.


	
	
1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form.
-For use when compulsory powers are being considered
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis.
Hospital	Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100 GP Nightingale House Surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ Tel 020 88059997 /cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, Lucas House, cmht 305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
On 
21/11/2014 
The duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act 

2
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014
Sandra Muschett Social
Page Numbers: 99 + 100
99
Notes
100
Approved Mental Health Professional Service On going Progress

	21/11/2014
	
	

	
1
The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Notes From the: 09/02.2016
Date of initial referral: 21/01.2016
Date of assessment: 03/02.2016.
Place of assessment: Patient’s Home
London Borough of Enfield Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form. 
For use when compulsory powers are being considered 
Assessing AMHP: Sam Curtis. “Si Note; This is the same surname as Stain 11 Burncroft Avenue!”
Hospital Not applicable
Dr Kripalani, Consultant Psychiatrist, Lucas House,
305 - 309 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100 
GP Nightingale House Surgery, 
1 Nightingale Road, N9 8AJ 
Tel 020 88059997 /
cmhn / Goodie Adama, Care Coordinator and Community Mental Health Nurse, 
Lucas House, cmht 
305 - 309 Fore Street, 
Edmonton, 
London, 
N9 OPD 
Tel 020 8702 3100
Page Numbers: 32,33,34,35,36,37
The date is; 21/11/2014
“Not Relevant!”
33,
“Not Relevant!”
34,
“Not Relevant!”
35,
· On 21/11/14 the duty AMHP made contact with Mr Cordell’s mother and father. 
· The duty AMHP was told that Mr Cordell was subject to an anti-social behaviour order and that he is on the police at risk register for suicide. 
· The duty AMHP advised that he broke up with his girlfriend and grandmother died. 
· He had stopped taking his medication for chromes disease four weeks and had been admitted to the North Middlesex Hospital.
· Mr Cordell was assessed under the MHA act
36,
“Not Relevant!”
37
“Not Relevant!”
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 21 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014
Sandra Muschett Social
Page Numbers:99 + 100
99
Originator Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:47
Sandra Muschett Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Last Amended by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Validated by Details: 21 Nov 2014 14:50
Sandra Muschett Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
100
· Approved Mental Health Professional Service On going Progress
· T/c to Lorraine Cordell) mother on 0208, 
· Lorraine said that Simon has been set up by the police. 
· He was accused or burglary in June 2014, but the court throw the case out due to lack of evidence. 
· She also alleged that Simon is being harassed by the police; monitor his flat on a daily basis. 
· The police often stop and search him and believe that he is being targeted. 
· She described him as a good person who recently stopped a youth centre from closing in Enfield.
· Lorraine is concerned about Simona €™s chromes a € “stopped medication and is low in vitamin D. 
· Four weeks ago, he was admitted to North Middlesex Hospital. 
· She said that the police have him on there at risk register for suicide. 
· Simon has been put on an ASBO due to nuisance (was unable to elaborate on this) 
· Lorraine said that Simon called her in the night and talks about the police harassment. 
· She thinks he needs treatment but would be unwilling to accept it. 
· She stated that Simon called his father and apologies for his behaviour yesterday towards him and HTT. 
· Lorraine said that his father Ben is the oldest therefore he is the nearest relative within the meaning of the mental health act (1983/2007). 
· However, Lorraine said that she provides significant and substantial support and sees or has contact with Simon on a daily basis.
· Lorraine then received a call from Simona€™s best friend who advised her that Simon was coming to see her. 
· Due to this I ended the call as Simon was outside and said that I would call back later.
· T/c to Ben (father) on 0741 no reply or message facility
· T/c to Ben and discussed the nearest relative. 
· Ben said he is the oldest parent but Simona€™smother Lorraine provides significant and substantial support and has contact with him on a daily basis. 
· Ben said that Simon is very depressed after experiencing the loss of his grandmother; brake up with his girlfriend, being placed on an ASBO and being harassed by the police. 
· Ben took three days off work to stay with Simon and yesterday he seemed a lot calmer. 
· However, he continues state that he does not want other people such as HTT to be involved.
·  I explained that HTT have requested that Simon be assessed under the Mental Health Act. 
· Ben said that it might make Simon worst, so would talk to Lorraine, and assesses the situation. 
· I agreed to contact Lorraine and gain her views.
· T/c to Lorrain, Simon was present, so she was unable to talk but replied yes or no to my questions. 
· She agreed that he was a little calmer and that she would not want the police to be involved. 
· I asked Lorraine to talk to Simon about seeing the HTT again as this would be the least restricted alternative to hospital. 
· Lorraine said she felt he would be ok over the weekend, and I advised her to contact the police if she felt threatened or take him to North Middlesex Hospital A&E.
Plan
· I will contact Lorraine on Monday and review the situation.
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The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
395. Ayi, Anita RE_ Mr S Cordell's complaint about KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited (Our ref_ 1635217
/ Page Numbers: 1177,1178, 1179,
From: Ayi, Anita Anita.Ayi@financialombudsman.org.uk 
Sent: 21 November 2014 11:30
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Mr S Cordell's complaint about KGM Underwriting Agencies Limited (Our ref:16352175)
Attachments: Cordell CF.rtf
Dear Lorraine
· Many thanks for your email. 
· I have reattached the complaint form to the email for your perusal. 
· If you have any further question, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,
Anita Ayi
Consumer Consultant
Anita Ayi | Consumer Consultant
Tel: 020 3716 9790
Fax: 020 3716 9791|Financial Ombudsman Service |
Exchange Tower, London, E14 9SR
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· This led to a full
24-hour assault of Cruel inhuman treatment!

“A File moved from this location to the 24/11/2015!”

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2014
Chantel Williams Social
Page Numbers: 99
AMHP Service:
MHAA has been set up for 10 am tomorrow at the client's home address.
Dr Moorey 
from HTT and 
Dr Albazaz 
(s12) will be attending.
I called the Complex Care team, to try and arrange a 2nd worker, but was informed that the Team Manager Sarah Johnson was in a meeting and will be available tomorrow.

	24/11/2014
	
	

	
1
· A long time has passed by and I am still being victimised by the already mentioned.
· Stan and Debra inclusive of the Mathiyalagan family members and they have now breached my human rights on a day to day and night to night basis this is while Stain and Debra are always both drunk and fuelled on alcoholic drinks when they are both together, this tortures behaviour of theirs towards me gets done to an extent off an attempted manslaughter charge that would be in accordance to section 18 of that Act and would also include proof of clear intent for the reasons such as sport “Cruel inhuman treatment is what they force upon me to suffer with. 
· I know this as I rapidly, told them all that are definitely involved in the unhuman act of torture that I personally, had not gotten in a sense, tricked by their evil banging on the floorboards and walls at me, even with or without foreign objects being used at different times by them, on numerous instances this evil behaviour of theirs contains the use of their feet and hands inclusive of the objects and fixtures they use against me that I did past mention about. 
· Together they work in collaboration to maintain a 24-hour assault on myself to get overseen and managed in their wrongful self-gains.
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2014
Chantel Williams Social
Page Numbers:99
Originator Details: 24 Nov 2014 12:24
Chantel Williams Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 24 Nov 2014 12:26
Chantel Williams Last Amended by Details: 24 Nov 2014 14:29
Chantel Williams Validated by Details: (UNVALIDATED)
Significant: No Added to Risk 
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
AMHP Service:
· MHAA has been set up for 10 am tomorrow at the client's home address. 
· Dr Moorey from HTT and 
· Dr Albazaz (s12) will be attending.
· I called the Complex Care team, to try and arrange a 2nd worker, but was informed that the Team Manager Sarah Johnson was in a meeting and will be available tomorrow.


	
	
1
· Harassed by the doctors
Again, for the second time!

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
398. Arran.Thomason@met.pnn (1) 
/ Page Numbers: 1182,

3
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
20/11/2014
Date of assessment
25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
Assessing AMHP: M Garrord/1 Anjaneyan Hospital Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL Consultant: Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL Tel: 02087025060, For use when compulsory powers are being considered

4
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Summary of assessment
19/11/2014
Enfield CRHT
Page Numbers: 3,4
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Margaret Garrod
Page Numbers: 98
Mental Health Act Assessment 
undertaken with Immanuel Anjaneyan 
AMHP Trainee 
Dr Moorey 
RC for Enfield CRHT and
Dr Albazaz
S12. AMHP Report completed and uploaded to Rio Documents and copy sent to GP.
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Immanuel Anjaneyan Social Worker
Page Numbers: 99
Enfield AMHP service:
Completed an MHA assessment today as planned. He talked about his current situation in a more eloquent manner. No medical recommendation from both the doctors. There is no need for any involvement from the mental health service at present. He was given information about how to contact the service if he required in the future. He seemed to be aware of the process and said that he had used crisis service in the past. AMHP report will be uploaded shortly, and the bed manager was told about the decision.	
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014
Rawle Roberts Nursing
Page Numbers: 99
Bed Management
Contacted by Emmanuel from Enfield AMHP office, Informed bed management that a bed is no longer needed to accommodate the admission of Mr Cordell, was no placed on a section.
PLAN:
* Bed request to be removed from bed management white board.

1
· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM - Crisis Resolution and Home treatment * Triage Service Telephone Screening Tool / Name of Assessors): Jack Hallett / 
Does the person have a history of mental health problems or psychiatric illness? Marked s yes
Page Numbers: 20,21,22,23,24
“Added from the 27/11/2015”

	25/11/2014
	2, 3,4
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Harassed by the doctors
Again, for the second time!
· I got again harassed by the doctors on the 25/11/2014 yet again and this had not got done of any wrong doings of my own.
· The doctors came to my home address with no prior warning.
· I found out that their intentions were to do a MHA assessment on my person, even low there clearly found nothing wrong with me in the past, but I still allowed this assessment to take place, so for it to happen to me, and once the doctors finished doing their further checks on me, they all together stated, after they finished testing me out, that I seemed to be acting much calmer than the last time that they attempted to visit my home, after we all spoke to each other I knew that something did not seem official about why they kept doing too me, when the kept attending unannounced at my home and then intimidating me with their mental health acts, I remember closing the door on them as they left and feeling like I could tell that they would be back again. 

2
The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
398. Arran.Thomason@met.pnn (1)
/ Page Numbers: 1182,
From: Arran.Thomason@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 25 November 2014 12:18
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Enfield Police
Attachments: 2 Failure to respond to initial contact MrsCordell.doc
Dear Mrs Cordell
· Please see the enclosed letter, I have also posted you a hard copy.
Thanks
Arran Thomason PS16YE
Professional Standards Sergeant YE
0208 345 4553
24553
Professional Standard Office
462 Fore Street
London
N9 OPW
Email: arran.thomason@met.police.uk
Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer. Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. NOTICE This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolice.uk
Twitter: @metpolice.uk
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
--
London Borough of Enfield
· Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form!
Date of initial referral
· 20/11/2014
Date of assessment
· 25/11/2014
Page Numbers: 2
Day’s date is; 25/11/2014
--
	
London Borough of Enfield
Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form
- For use when compulsory powers are being considered


	SSM1
1058177
Copy for: Service user file

Social Services records GP
· Please note this form can be completed electronically or in hard copy. 
· To complete this form electronically, please the use mouse pointer or the tab key on the keyboard to go to the next form field.


	
Patient’s details


	
Name: 
· Simon Cordell
Address: 
· 109 Burncroft Avenue Enfield London
Phone no: 
· 020
· /079
Postcode: 
· EN37JQ
Male:
· 0
Female:
· 0
Age/Dob: 
· 33/26
Ethnic origin (Dob coding): 
· Mixed UK 
· Religion: 
· None
Preferred language: 
· English
Interpreter needed? 
· Yes:
No: 
· Yes
Assessing AMHP: 
· M Garrord / Anjaneyan


	
Services involved (Please state name, address, phone no.)


	
Hospital: 
· Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Consultant: 
· Dr Helen Moorey, ECRHT, Ivy House, Chase Farm Hospital, The Ridgeway, Enfield, EN2 8JL
Tel: 
· 02087025060
GP: 
· Dr. Warren, Nightingale House surgery, 1 Nightingale Road, Edmonton, N98AJ Tel: 08444778933
CMHN/CMHT: 
· Enfield CRHT
Social worker/responsible local authority (Section 117): 
· London Borough of Enfield


	
Nearest relative


	
Name: 
· Loraine Cordell
Address: 
· 23 Byron Terrace Edmonton
Phone no: 
· 07
Age /Dob:
· 0
Postcode: 
· N97DG
Relationship to patient:
· Mother


	
Patient’s rights


	
Informed: 
· Yes
Consulted: 
· Yes
Objected: 
· No
Reason not informed/consulted: 
· “Blank”
Nearest relative notified of admission: 
· No
Letter sent: 
· “Blank”
Reason why not notified: 
· Not admitted
Nearest relative informed of their legal rights: 
· Yes
Names and contact information for significant others: 
· “Blank”
Was the patient made aware of his/her legal status and rights under the 1983 Mental Health Act at time of interview: 
· No
If ‘No’, please state date when he/she was made aware of above
· 0


	
Assessment details
Legal status at time of assessment


	Date of initial referral
	20/11/2014
	Date of assessment
	25/11/2014

	Place of assessment
	Patient Home

	
Medical recommendations from:


	Dr.
	Moorey (No med rec)
	Date
	“Blank”

	Dr.
	Albazaz
	Date
	“Blank”

	
Please select if Sec. 12 doctor or GP:


	Question
	Answer
	Question
	Answer

	Inf.
	Yes
	Sec. 135
	No

	Sec.2
	No
	Sec. 136
	No

	Sec.3
	No
	Detained by Police, not under Sec. 136
	No

	Sec.4
	No
	
	No

	Sec.5(2)
	No
	CTO
	No

	Sec.7
	No
	Other
	No

	Any delays in admission process?
	Not applicable

	Time assessment: Started
	9.00
	Completed
	15.30

	
Outcome details


	
Date admitted/detained: 
· “Blank”
Admitted/detained at: Hospital/Unit: 
· Not Admitted
Time of admission: 
· “Blank”
Ward: 
· “Blank”

ENFIELD Council 
· www.enfield.gov.uk


	
Legal status at end of assessment


	
No admission: 
· Yes
Informal admission: 
· “Blank”
Remains informal inpatient: 
· “Blank”
Detained under Sec.2: 
· “Blank”
Detained under Sec.3: 
· “Blank”
Detained under Sec.4: 
· “Blank”
Placed under Sec.7: 
· “Blank”
DCTO: -- 
· Yes: 
· “Blank” No: 
· “Blank” 
Renewal: 
· “Blank” 
Revoke: 
· “Blank”
Other: 
· “Blank”

October 2009
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Health Authority


	
NHS
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
Summary of assessment
19/11/2014
Enfield CRHT
Page Numbers: 3,4
	
Summary of assessment


	
Patient’s name 
· Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 
· 25/11/2014

1. Referral details and any other precipitating factors	
· Mr Cordell was referred to the Enfield CRHT by his mother on 19/11/2014 as she was concerned that he was mentally distressed, paranoid towards her and thinking that the television was talking to him. According to his mother, he has had several incidents with the police recently and they were also worried about his well-being. 
· Mr Cordell’s mother was concerned that he was not willing to accept any help from the family. 
· Mr Cordell’s father had tried to help him on 19/11/2014 and went to his flat but Mr Cordell had asked his father to leave his house after seen his father talking to professionals from the mental health service (HUB). 
· According to his mother, Mr Cordell had suffered years of harassment from the police due to his past offences. 
· The police had attended the property as Mr Cordell's neighbour had complained that Mr Cordell was screaming in distress. 
· The police had observed him holding a gas canister, which is usually used for recreation purpose and spoke with the CRHT colleague about his current situation. 
· Mr Cordell’s mother had requested the ECRHT colleagues not to see him on that day as she had feared that it might antagonise him. 
· When the ECRHT colleague went to see Mr Cordell on 20/11/2014, they observed him being abusive towards his father and did not want to meet with the CRHT colleagues. 
· Mr Cordell was subsequently referred for an MHA as he had refused to engage with the ECRHT.


	
2. Relevant social and medical history	
· Mr Cordell is living in a council flat on his own. 
· He was in a long-term relationship, but his girlfriend had broken up with him 2 years ago. 
· He was a victim of a large paedophile gang as a young child and was seen by CAMH and has a history of violent suicide attempts in the past. 
· He has had many incidents from the police since in his late teens. 
· According to his medical records, he was put in a Young Offender's Institution at the age of 16 for repeated driving offences, mainly driving without a license. 
· Mr Cordell has an ASBO put on him due to him being aggressive when he was in the court for burglary in June 2014. 
· The case at that time was dismissed. 
· He has reported his ASBO is affecting his ability to do anything constructive in his life. 
· He said that has tried to set up a business for providing party entertainment, but he has not been able to do anything due to the restrictions of his bail. 
· He was attending a youth centre in Enfield up and fought hard to keep it open with petitions etc.
· He is suffering from Crohn’s disease and according to his mother, he has not been taking medication for this disease.


	
3. Record of interview with patient (Include where it was conducted who was present and use of police if required during process)
· The interview took place at Mr Cordell’s home address. 
· Those attended - M G, AMHP, I A, AMHP trainee, Dr M and Dr a S12 doctor. Mr Cordell put his dog in the back yard. 
· The reason for the visit was explained to Mr Cordell and he was interviewed appropriately. 
· He was very calm throughout the interview. 
· He said he has been stressed with the fact that he had not been able to do anything in his life due to the previous bail conditions. 
· The ASBO is affecting his business opportunities. 
· He said he would like to build up his business and get on with his life, but he is not being able to do this. 
· He said he is spending most of the time indoors and occasionally taking his dog for a walk. 
· He said he is working on his computer, trying to fix his website. 
· He stated that he is getting sleep but found it being difficult for few days as he was working on his computer late at night. 
· He denied drinking alcohol or taking any illicit drugs recently. 
· When asked about the support he would require from the mental health service, he said that he would like to get some advice and move on with his life. 
· He said he has not thought of harming himself or others. 
· He was optimistic that he would go through this difficult situation and recognised that his grandmother's recent death had also contributed to his problems. 
· He has agreed that he would contact the mental health crisis service if he needed help, or he would go to the North Middx A&E if he felt bad in the future. 
· He said that he had contacted the crisis service in the past and he knows how to access services.


	
4. Assessment of risk to patient and/or to others	
· Mr Cordell had told the mental health professional in March 2014 that he had suicidal thoughts and he had been E-searching the ways to kill himself on YouTube. 
· However, he said today that he is a strong person, and he has no intention of harming himself or others. 
· As he has not had any thought of harming himself recently, the risk remains low at present. 
· He said that he knows how to get help if he needs any support in the future and he was given contact information about the ECRHT.
· Risk of social isolation: He has stopped attending youth centre and not going out as he used to do in the past. 
· He was advised to go out at least for a walk with his dog daily and he has agreed for this plan.


	
Page 2
October 2009
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Patient’s name 
· Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 
· 25/11/2014


	
5. Consultation with Nearest Relative and process of identifying the Nearest Relative	
· Mr Cordell is not married and living on his own. 
· He has no children aged over 18 years of age. 
· His parents are ordinarily residents in the UK. 
· His father is the eldest of the two. 
· However, his mother is providing significant and substantial care for him on daily basis. 
· His father does not see him regularly and or provide any substantial care for him as his mother. 
· Therefore, his mother is the Nearest Relative according to S26 (4) of the MHA. 
· She described a complicated relationship with the police since he was 14 and guilty of driving stolen and other cars without a licence. 
· More recently he has grown up and she still feels he is repeatedly targeted by the police. 
· They often stop him to ask about his welfare and then use this to search him. 
· She denies that he used any street drugs but then admitted he used to do this, and the last assessment had been after he had attended a festival and gave in to peer pressure taking lots of drugs. 
· She claimed he is not using drugs now but then admitted he does use (laughing gas) from time to time


	
6. Consultation with Assessing Doctors
· Both the assessing doctors had agreed that his problems are mostly related to his early history and losses of significant others over the past 2 years. 
· Dr Moorey was of the opinion that counselling could make matters worse and that he should be encouraged to continue to work towards his long-term goals. 
· The doctors felt that Mr Cordell is managing his difficult situation well and said that he can call crisis service if he requires support in the future.


	
7. Views of others consulted	
· Mr Cordell is reported to saying that he did his best to help but, on the whole, left the caring to Simon's mother his ex-partner who is heavily involved.


	
8. Mental Capacity Act 2005
· Mr Cordell has capacity to decide on his present crisis situation. 
· He has agreed to call the mental health service if he requires support in the future.


	
9. Reason for the decision to make the Application (including choice of section
· It was decided there were no grounds to admit him to hospital as the doctors who attended the Mental Health Act assessment agreed that Mr Cordell is not suffering from a mental disorder that would require a hospital admission either voluntary or compulsory.
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Margaret Garrod Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:57
Margaret Garrod Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014 16:57
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Margaret Garrod Significant: No Added to Risk History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed AMHP Service.
· Mental Health Act Assessment undertaken with
· Immanuel Anjanayan AMHP Trainee
· Dr Moorey RC for Enfield CRHT
· and
· Dr Albazaz S12. AMHP
· Report completed and uploaded to Rio Documents and copy sent to GP.
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Rawle Roberts Significant: No 
Added to Risk History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
· Bed Management
· Contacted by Emmanuel from Enfield AMHP office
· Informed bed management that a bed is no longer needed to accommodate the admission of Mr Cordell, was no placed on a section.
PLAN:
· Bed request to be removed from bed management white board.
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Originator Details: 25 Nov 2014
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Immanuel Anjaneyan Social Worker
Originally Entered by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Last Amended by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Validated by Details: 25 Nov 2014 12:18
Immanuel Anjaneyan Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
Enfield AMHP service:
· Completed an MHA assessment today as planned.
· He talked about his current situation in a more eloquent manner. 
· No medical recommendation from both the doctors. 
· There is no need for any involvement from the mental health service at present. 
· He was given information about how to contact the service if he required in the future. 
· He seemed to be aware of the process and said that he had used crisis service in the past. 
· AMHP report will be uploaded shortly, 
· and the bed manager was told about the decision.
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The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 1!
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM - Crisis Resolution and Home treatment * Triage Service Telephone Screening Tool / Name of Assessors): Jack Hallett / 
Does the person have a history of mental health problems or psychiatric illness? Marked s yes
Page Numbers: 20,21,22,23,24
Dated from: 27/11/2015
Referring to: 25/11/2014
Barnet, Enfield and Haringey W/JWI
Mental Health NH5 Trust 
Crisis Resolution and Home treatment * Triage Service Telephone Screening Tool
MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT FORM
	Patient Name:
	Simon Cordell

	Date of Birth:
	 Number:
	1121

	Name of Assessors): Jack Hallett

	Date:
	27/11/2015
	Time:

	
Factors to be considered when undertaking an initial assessment of a person with a suspected mental health problem:
1. Is the caller or referrer reporting Crisis?
2. Is the patient currently known to mental health services?
3. Has drag and/or alcohol intoxication been ruled out as a cause?
4. If the person has a known mental health history, always check RIO note before undertaking any new assessment for previous risk history?
CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo So et sane and Tracey Keyes 1


	
ASSESSMENT CATEGORIES



	Background history of the current Crisis


	YES
	NO

	*Is the person currently aggressive and/or threatening?


	
	NO

	*Does the person pose an immediate risk to self, you or others?


	
	NO

	*Does he/she have specific ideas or plans to harm anyone else?


	
	NO

	*Does the person have any immediate (i.e.: within the next few minutes or hours) plans to harm self?


	
	NO

	*Does he/she have a history of violence?


	
	NO

	*Has the person got a history of self-harm?


	YES
	

	* Does the person have a history of mental health problems or psychiatric illness?


	YES
	

	* Does the person appear to be experiencing any delusions or hallucinations?


	YES
	

	*Does the person feel controlled or influenced by external forces?


	
	NO

	If yes to any of the above, record details below:

	
	

	· Told his mother that the TV was talking about him, that voices coming from TV was directed to him. 
· He says people are laughing and talking about him, and accusers’ people of setting him up


	
	

	Current Presentation


	YES
	NO

	*Is the person obviously distressed, markedly anxious or highly aroused?


	YES
	

	* Is the person behaving inappropriately to the situation?


	
	NO

	* Is the person quiet and withdrawn?


	
	NO

	*Is the person attentive and co-operative?


	
	NO


21,
	CRHT & Triage: telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Soetsanc and Tracey Keyes 2


	If yes to any of the above, record details below:

	All the information was given to us by his mother. She does not want him to know that she
· made referral. She is afraid it may damage their relationship should he get to know.
· He Is upset that the police still keep an eye on him. 
· He has told his mother when he has cleared his name with the police, he will kill him. at.



	What are the precipitating factors Trigger factors for this presentation?

	· Why is the person presenting now? Give details below:
· His mother says he has always been unwell and that he covers up when seeing professionals from the MH service



	What recent event(s) precipitated or triggered this presentation? Give details below: 
· She went to the GP and phoned other sources for help but says no one wanted to help.



	What is the person's level of social support and status (i.e.: employment and housing status, partner/significant other, family members, friends)? Give brief details below:
· Mother remains sole family member to give him support.



	Suicide risk screen - greater number of positive responses suggests greater level of risk



	
	Yes
	No
	DK
	
	Yes
	No
	DK

	Previous self-harm


	
	No
	
	Family history of suicide

	
	No
	

	Previous use of violent methods


	
	No
	
	Unemployed/retired
	Yes
	
	

	Suicide plan/expressed intent


	
	No
	
	Male gender
	Yes
	
	

	Current suicidal thoughts/ideation


	
	No
	
	Separated widowed/divorced
	
	No
	

	Hopelessness/helplessness


	
	No
	
	Lack of social support
	
	No
	

	Depression

	
	No
	
	Family concerned about risk


	
	No
	

	Evidence of psychosis

	Yes
	
	
	Disengaged from services
	
	No
	

	Alcohol and/or drug misuse


	Yes
	
	
	Poor adherence to psychiatric Tx

	
	No
	

	Chronic physical illness/pain


	Yes
	
	
	Access to lethal means of harm

	
	No
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Formulation of assessment
Refer to the risk assessment matrix below and summarise:
What is the key problem?
What is the level of risk - e.g.: low, medium, high, very high? 
Refer to matrix Summary of assessment and initial risk screen:
· He is known to mental health, a year ago a mental health act was carried out, not seen to be Section-able then. 
· Mother reports deteriorating mental state with paranoid thoughts and hallucinations
What category of overall risk do you think most applies to this patient Medium?
Medium
Action plan and outcomes:



	Signed:
	Jack Hallett
	Designation:
	Nurse

	Print Name:
	Jack Hallett
	Date:
	27/11/2015

	MENTAL HEALTH ASSESSMENT RISK ASSESSMENT MATRIX

	Level of risk
	Key risk factors
	Action
	Timescale

	
	1. Minor mental health problems may be present but no thoughts or plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others, or unlikely to act upon them;
2. No evidence of immediate or
3. short-term risk Vulnerability.
	1. Treatment and follow up arrangements managed by Triage
2. Possible referral to primary care services e.g., GP or practice nurse.
3. May benefit from mental health advice e.g., safe alcohol consumption or non-statutory counselling Services.


	1. Refer to Triage as a routine non-urgent appointment within 3 weeks
2. Consider a referral to other service such HAGA, DASH, 1 APT, one support, Mind depending on resources available in your area.

	
CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Soetsane and Tracey Reyes

If yes to any of the above, record details below:
· Said to be hallucinating, TV speaking to him, paranoid, says people are laughing and talking about him. He smokes cannabis, mother says not a lot. 
· He has Chhorn’s disease
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Patient’s name 
· Simon Cordell
Date of assessment 
· 25/11/2014



	
If not admitted to hospital. outline immediate Plans for alternative to admission and how those Plans will be co-ordinated.



	
· He has agreed that he would write to his insurance company to correct the wrong information they have on him. 
· He has also agreed to deal with his parking penalties. 
· He is also trying to fix his website. 
· Today he was very calm and appropriate in his manner allowing the assessing team to descend on him without warning and ask him a lot of personal questions.
· Mr Cordell seemed to have a better understanding of his current situation and attributed it to his involvement with the police and grandmother's loss. 
· He may not benefit from a hospital admission or input from the ECRHT at this stage, his mother had spent most of Sunday with him and he had seemed much calmer now.



	AMHP Signature
	
	Print details
	Enfield AMHP Service

	
	Margaret Garrord
	Contact details
	1st Floor, 65 C Park Avenue

	
	
	
	Bush Hill Park

	Date
	25/11/2014
	
	EN12HL (02083793977 / 07903 970401)

	4
October 2009

	11. If admitted arrangements for:

	a) Dependants (including children! Not applicable
b) Securing Property Not applicable

	c) Pets

	· He does have beautiful black and tan English Bull Terrier bitch.

	12. Any other Practical matter (Including information/advice about children visiting the ward!

	· Mrs Cordell was sent information about support for carers

	13. Comment on any avoidable delays in the assessment and admission Process

	None
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MEDIUM
RISK
TRIAGLE ASSESSMENT


	1. Mental health problems present and/or has nonspecific ideas or
2. plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others but not high.
3. Has no plan or intent expressed
4. Potentially vulnerable in certain circumstances

	1. Should have specialist mental health assessment but no further action required if patient doesn't wish to engage.
2. Should be advised to seek further help, if necessary, e.g., from GP. 
3. Referrers or GP to be informed as well as mental health services if already known.


	1. Medium risk referral 10 Time working days by triage see

	1. Serious mental health problems present, including possible psychotic features.
2. And/or has clear ideas or plans regarding risk behaviours to self or others. 
3. May have already self-harmed. 
4. Mental state may deteriorate if left untreated and potentially vulnerable.


	1. Urgent mental health assessment required and an action plan to be drawn up to address immediate and short-term risk factors.
2. Key clinicians/others likely to be involved should be informed via a CRHT referral.
	1. Urgent referral to CRHT s to be seen within 4 hours CRHT policy.

	CRHT & Triage telephone screening tool copy right Osvaldo Sod sane' and Tracey Keyes
4
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· The Brixton case: --
The 26/11/2014
on this date I had a court case at Wimbledon magistrates court that I had got orders to attend the Brixton courthouse in reference towards, an incident that did get related too, where I got accused of using my vehicle insurance policy for other business reasons than the policy got taken out by me for. I got found guilty and attended home in anger with a driving ban, the case latter got overturned in my favour.

2
· My 1st Asbo Response Bundle/ pub Book Issue: 1!
FOLLOWING SIMON CORDELL SUMMONS FOR NO INSURANCE
COURT CLERK'S HANDWRITTEN NOTES RESULTING IN CONVICTION FOR NO INSURANCE/
Page Numbers: 210,211,212,213
The Brixton case The Night Club Job I Lost because of the Police!
210,
“Hand Wrote Notes”
211,
“Hand Wrote Notes”
212,
“Hand Wrote Notes”
213
“Hand Wrote Notes”



	26/11/2014
	
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk93919657]
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)


	
	
1
Looking more into the.
Anti-Social Behaviour Order!
The more I looked into the Anti-Social Behaviour Order Case files I noticed that these people that proceeded with the application were not good police officer, they were criminals. I needed to safeguard myself from their actions and after contemplating on what would be the best way forward for me and anyone involved, I called the Metropolitan police 999 call center again to ask for more advice and security and this is a copy of that conversation that got recorded then transcribed.

	27/11/2014
	
	

	
The banging Started!
Debbie Andrews (responsible)
Stain Curtis (responsible)
Mathiyalagan (Responsible)
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· The Doctor’s Folder / pub Book Issue: 5!
Stage 5
Folder 5
Originator Details: 28 Nov 2014
Last Amended by Details: 28 Nov 2014
Maureen Hawkins
Page Numbers: 98
MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother 0208 245 7454, today at 12.35pm. She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison. The council have turned off the gas and I advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.

2
· The Enfield Gov / Email’s Issue:
404. Martin Jenkin RE_ REF_ 00-COSX14MT07-ID_80_ Open Attach Documents / 
Page Numbers: 1192,

3
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
Tape recording two
Z0000011: --
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,

4
· Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
2nd POLICE CALL
Recording!
01m. 2nd POLICE CALL Recording 28_11_2014
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,

	28/11/2014
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Originally Entered by Details: 28 Nov 2014 12:57
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Maureen Hawkins Significant: No Added to Risk
History: No
Contains Third Party Info: No Conceal
From Client: Not Concealed
· MONWARA AHMED - DUTY AMHP - ENFIELD AMHP OFFICE
· I had telephone contact with Simon's Mother Lorraine Cordell 0208, today at 12.35pm. 
· She believes the symptoms that her son is experiencing, they are all related to carbon monoxide poison.
· The council have turned off the gas and I advised the mother to get medical advice from the GP.

3
Simon Cordell’s MP3’S Indexed
Stage 1
1x Recording
Tape recording two
Z0000011: --
Page Number:  Update Page Number 1,
Welcome to the Metropolitan police introduction: --
Police Officer: Hello this is a police officer, what is your reason for calling, today.
Simon: hello I would like to put a complaint in, and I was just wondering if you could help me do this, please.


	
	
	29/11/2014
	
	

	
	
	30/11/2014
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Approved Mental Health Professional Assessment Form Copy for: Service user file

Social Services records

- For use when compulsory powers are being considered GP

Patient’s details
Name Simon Cordell
Address 109 Burncroft Avenue

Enfield

London Postcode EN37JQ

Phone no. | 02082457454/07961833021

DX Male [JFemale Age/DoB | 33/26/01/1981
Ethnic origin (DoH coding) | Mixed UK

Preferred language

English

] Yes X No

M Garrord/ | Anjaneyan

Interpreter needed?
Assessing AMHP

Services involved (Please state name, address, phone no.)

Hospital
Consultant
GP
CMHN/CMHT

Social worker/responsible local authority (Section 117)

Nearest relative

Narme
Address 23 Byron Terrace
Edmonton
Postcode N97DG
Phone no.

Relationship to patient

Patient’s rights

Was the patient made aware of his/her legal status and rights under the 1983 Mental Health Act at time of interview?

Assessment details
Date of initial referral 20/11/2014 Date of assessment 25/11/2014

Place of assessment Patient Home

Medical recommendations from:

Please select if Sec.12 doctor or GP

Informed? X Yes [ No
Consulted? Xl Yes [ No
Objected? [1Yes X No
Reason not informed/consulted I::—_——l
Nearest relative notified of admission? [JYes X No
Letter sent? []Yes [ No

Reason why not notified | Not admitted

Nearest relative informed of their legal rights? [X] Yes [] No
Names and contact information for significant others:

Yes [] No

If ‘No’, please state date when he/she was made aware of above l:l

Legal status at time of assessment

< Inf. [] Sec.135

[] Sec.2 [] Sec.136

[] Sec.3 [ ] Detained by Police, not
[ Sec.4 under Sec.136

CTO
Dr. | Moorey (No med rec) Date X ] [ sec52) U
[] Sec.7 L] Other
® O
Anv delavs in admissi 2 [ Not applicabl Legal status at end of assessment
ny delays in admission process Ot applicapbie 53 No admission

Time assessment:

Outcome details

Date admitted/detained I—__—I Time of admission

Admitted/detained at: Hospital/Unit| Not admitted

Ward

ENFIELD
Council

www.enfield.gov.uk

Completed

|

15.30 [J Informal admission
[] Remains informal inpatient
[] Detained under Sec.2
[] Detained under Sec.3
[] Detained under Sec.4
[] Placed under Sec.7
[] CTO Yes[d No[d Renewal[d Revoke [
[] Other
October 2009

Barnet, Enfield and Haringey NHS|

Health Authority





